From: Terri Stathem

To: McClure, Dean. EMNRD; Podany, Raymond., EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Tulk, Laura, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: CTB application for Black River 25 Federal Com Battery
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 10:26:23 AM

Thank you sir.

Terri

From: Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 11:15 AM

To: Tulk, Laura, EMNRD <Laura.Tulk@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Terri Stathem
<TStathem@cimarex.com>

Subject: [External] RE: CTB application for Black River 25 Federal Com Battery

Changed to Purple Sage Wolfcamp

From: Tulk, Laura, EMNRD <Laura.Tulk@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 9:28 AM

To: Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'TStathem@cimarex.com'

<IStathem@cimarex.com>
Subject: FW: CTB application for Black River 25 Federal Com Battery

Ray,
Can you please help Terri with this?
Thank you.

LT

LAURA TULK

EMNRD-OCD DISTRICT 1I

811 S. FIRST STREET
ARTESIA, NM 88210

OFFICE: 575-748-1283 X-100

FAX: 575-748-9720
LAURA.TULK@STATE.NM.US
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From: Terri Stathem <TStathem@cimarex.com>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Tulk, Laura, EMNRD <Laura.Tulk@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] FW: CTB application for Black River 25 Federal Com Battery

Laura — please see attached. The approved document is on your website but the pool was not
updated. Please let me know what | should do or can the update be done with the paperwork you
currently have?

Thanks,

Terri
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